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Tishomingo Church of Christ, Tishomingo, Mississippi 38873 
 
The Christian Church of Tishomingo had its origin from a tent meeting held on the school 
grounds by a visiting church member, John T. Smith.  Six were baptized, and following the 
revival meeting, a church was organized in 1914.  The first elders of the church were F. F. Belue, 
W. M. Glasgow, and Luther Owens.  The church building was probably constructed in 1914.  In 
1949, two classrooms and a baptistery were added.  In 1950, two more classrooms were 
constructed.  In 1952, a nursery was added, and in 1954, an new entrance and restrooms were 
added to the facility.  The parsonage was built in 1968-69, and other improvements to the church 
building followed. 
 
A partial list of preachers includes: 

John William Howell 
Paul Murphy 
W. E. Quillen 
Maurice Howell 
Frank Van Dyke 
Bobby Hoover 
Jimmy Moffett 
Eurl Wade 
Bob Landon 

Paul Sparks 
Clyde Woods 
Burt Isom 
Mannly Fortune 
Johnny Wolford 
Joe Cook Van Dyke, Sr. 
Jimmy Bates 
Don F. Rhodes 

 
The church has remained active since its beginning with a name change to the Church of Christ 
along the way.  Its membership in 2001 was approximately 75. 




